J. E. Dallas & Sons Ltd.

London, England

1873 John E. Dallas (1856-1921) left J. E. Brewster to start
making his own banjos.

1875 J.E. Dallas & Sons was started with four sons at #415
Strand St, London.

1893 Dallas took over the entire 415 Strand location.
1905 Now JE Dallas & Sons Ltd.

1914 Dallas moved to #202 High Holborn St, London.
1926 Dallas moved to 6-10 Betterton St, London.
1930 Dallas sold the Jedson and Mastertone brands.
1937 Dallas moved to Ridgemont St, London.

1950s Dallas moved to Clifton St.

1960s Their name changed to Dallas Musical Ltd.
[Above history from dallaspedals.com.]

Photos 1-3: Rudy Muck 7M distributed by Dallas.
Photo 4: Rudy Muck 2M distributed by Dallas.

Photo 5: Rudy Muck 32M distributed by Dallas.

New Dearman Super #1176

The Dearman Master, New Special, and New Super were a
trademark of Dallas and made by Bohland & Fuchs of
Graslitz, Austria before WWII. The Dearman Special above
had the Ridgemont address on the bell.

Photos are from auction sales unless noted.




